County of Milwaukee

Office of the Sheriff

Richard R. Schmidt
Sheriff
DATE: August 30, 2018
TO: Supervisor Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., Chairman, Milwaukee County Board
of Supervisors
FROM: Richard Schmidt, Sheriff, Office of the Sheriff, Milwaukee County

SUBJECT: From the Sheriff, Office of the Sheriff, submitting a passive review of the
revenue agreement with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) for reimbursement of overtime associated with the ATF
Task Force for the period September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2023 in
the amount of $25,000.

BACKGROUND

The Milwaukee County Sheriff's Office provides investigation services to the AFT as
requested. This task force investigates criminal activities involving firearms, illegal
drugs and other violent crimes. Reimbursement is available for the related overtime.

As a member of this task force, the Milwaukee County Sheriff's Office is provided
invaluable professional networking, and resource sharing. Intelligence sharing is
absolutely critical to the success of public safety in the modern police age.

This contract pericd is from September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2023. This service
shall be provided by the Milwaukee County Sheriff who shall be reimbursed by the ATF
on a monthly basis for Deputy Sheriff overtime.

FISCAL NOTE

Funds to be awarded for the period of September 1, 2018 through September 30, 2023
are $25,000. All funding for this period will be used for overtime. No matching funds
are required.
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